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Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person

Contact Number,

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

12-02-2018 Our Ref No. D18001031MFSH

06-02-2018 Claim Type. Third Party

Wi |
SHCA3688 ~IF Third Party Vehicle. SLP35090

BLK 3011 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E BEDOK NORTH AVE 4#01-2008/10/12

ANYSIA FOO

64415655/ 0 Fax No. 62438121

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR:

LKK AUTO CONSLILTANTS PTELTD

NA
NA

Fax No. 88416315

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Ce : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicttor

Crfficer Incharge

HOCK WAH MOTOR

WORKSHOP PTE LTD Attention. NIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
EILEEN LEE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly-submit the survay report via CWS within 18 days for surey assignmentand 7 days for re-inspection,

‘This is & computar genarated latter, no signature reguined.
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Celine ang (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednecday, 11 September 2079 1:13 PM

To: "CW5 Motor Clalms’; assignments

o ‘Elleen Lee’, SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001031MFSHA

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already converted to 0D claim.
No survey was done for this case.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Hest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultunts Pre Lud

pliome; banh-4561 | email; pelinsfong@lkkaotocons | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{q08633)

Frem: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 Febriary 2019 7:56 AM

To: 'CWS Mator Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital com.sg=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ‘Eileen Lee' <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com,sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT -D19001031MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thirnk you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

g

§

HEST REGARIYS,

G.Wivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phope: 6841-1972 | email: gssignmente@ikkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5{408933)




